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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

DATE:  July 15, 2024 

RE:  3310 Donald Avenue (permit application # T2024-0240) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Green 

buttonwood tree due to location and damage occurring from the root 

system of the tree.  A site inspection was done and documented the 

following. 

 

 

TREE SPECIES:  
Green Buttonwood 

(Conocarpus erectus) 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Both trees are too close in proximity to the fire hydrant 

and pose a hazard to hydrant access. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 The roots are actively growing into the street, around the fire 

hydrant and have gone completely under the residence at 3310 

Donald. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Larger root has lifted the sidewalk. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Diameter:  30.3” 

Location:  60% (the tree 
is fairly visible, however, 
there is a sabal palm on 
one side of a fire hydrant 
while the buttonwood is 
on the other, and both 
are restricting access to 
the fire hydrant and 
causing damage to the 
sidewalk) 

Species:  100% (on the 
protected tree list) 

Condition:  40% (fair 
overall condition but it 
appears that someone has already removed large branches 
using improper cuts) 

Total Average Value =  66% 

 

 Value x Diameter = 20 replacement caliper inches 
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